Lower Nash

SN00903                  OS 25”1st edition XL.6                         Nash

Farm occupied by widow; land let to neighbour (1999).

17C part of Upton Castle Estate owned by Henry Bowen.

1670 assessed at three hearths. Occupied by William Davies Esq. JP of Cwm (Carms).


His son Thomas Davies was a Grand Juror in 1731and HS of Pembrokeshire in

1737. Died 1741.  His wife was a daughter of David Gwywn of Pentre,                     Llangathen, Carms. A memorial tablet to Thomas Davies in Nash church is engraved with the family arms: argent a chevron between three bulls heads caboshed sable.
Lower Nash churchyard:

Memorial / enclosure to Professor Vaughan and his wife

Memorials to Tasker Evans family of Upton

Documents in file:

Text

OS 25” first edition map (3)

GH notes on churchyard

Colour photographs of Vaughan and of Tasker Evans graves

Colour photgraph of  mill pond and buildings

